
From: jane donaldson
Sent: 20 August 2026 12:46
To: Development Control
Subject: Ref 4/26/2252/TPO REMOVAL OF BRANCHES FROM TWO SYCAMORE TREES
PROTECTED BY A TREE PRESERVATION ORDER FLEATHAM FARM, HIGH HOUSE
ROAD, ST BEES

CAUTION: External email, think before you click!
Please report any suspicious email to our [IT Helpdesk](#)

Thank you for forwarding the application for the Parish Council's comments. The photographs clearly illustrate that the branches are overhanging and need to be cut back. However, we note that there is no arborist report included with the application to describe exactly what work is proposed and how it will be done. We also note that the trees are not owned by the applicant but by the owner of the neighbouring property. The application states that the owner has been consulted but there is no confirmation of this in the application. There have been recent instances in our area of tree work being carried out beyond what was originally approved and we would wish to see a clear specification of the work to be carried out before permission is given.

Jane Donaldson

Clerk to St Bees Parish Council